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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 3:22 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 490721) 

Attachments: 02678-09.pdf f5(!-lJ'1- 0 /80- pco--TP 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

3/26/2009 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2009 3:16 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 560154) 

Attachments: 02677 -09.pdf PEl! -oCf-lJ '1Q - PW-TP 

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
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AT&T Florida (09a) greg.follensbee@att.com No 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 20093:43 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =836241 ) 

Attachments: 09-01780rd.doc 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


3/2512009 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =649639) 


Attachments: 09-0177ord.doc 


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


3/25/2009 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =433184) 


Attachments: 09-01760rd.doc 


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

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 20093:34 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =159676) 

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




I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090084 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida (09a) greg.follensbee@}att.com No 

. 

Printed on 3/25/2009 at 3:33:46 PM 



Page 1 ofl 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday. March 25, 2009 3:41 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =934291 ) 

Attachments: 09-0176ord.doc 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


3/25/2009 
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STATE OF FLOFUDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK COMMISSIONERS: 

MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
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KATRWA I. MCMURRIAN COMMISS~ON CLERK 
NANCY ARGENZIANO (850) 413-6770 

ANN COLE 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

Public Service Commission 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
February 19,2009 

Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Re: Docket No. 090084-TP 

Dear Mr. McGlothlin: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the joint petition for declaratory statement regarding 
limitations on tbud party billing imposed by the Telecommunications Consumer Protection Act and 
for order prohibiting telecommunications companies from billing for services other than those 
authorized within the Act, by Attorney General and Office of Public Counsel., which was filed in this 
office on February 17, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any hspute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
For more does not sect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2 3 0  %UMaRo OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aff imt ive  Action I Eqwl Opporhuni@ Emwyer 

PSC Webite: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet Email: mnh@psestnten.us 
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Docket No. 090084-TP Date Docketed: 02/17/2009 Title: 	 Joint petition for declaratory statement regarding limitations on 
third party billing imposed by the Telecommunications Consumer 
Protection Act and for order prohibiting telecommunications 
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within the Act, by Attorney General and Office of Public Counsel.Office of Public Counsel 
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